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with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Steven A. Glazer, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2577.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation
Having considered the complaint, the

U.S. International Trade Commission,
on October 6, 2000, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:

(a) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain plastic molding machines with
control systems having programmable
operator interfaces incorporating general
purpose computers, or components
thereof, by reason of infringement of
claims 1, 2, 3, 4, 9, 10, 11, 12, or 13 of
U.S. Letters Patent 5,062,052, as
amended by Reexamination Certificate
B1 5,062,052, and whether there exists
an industry in the United States as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is Milacron Inc.,
2090 Florence Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio
45206.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Ube Industries, Ltd., Tokyo Head Office,

Seavans North Bldg., 1–2–1, Shibaura,
Minato-Ku, Tokyo, Japan 140–8449

Ube Machinery, Inc., 5700 S. State
Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108
(c) Steven A. Glazer, Esq., Office of

Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, S.W., Room 401–K, Washington,
D.C. 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: October 6, 2000.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–26278 Filed 10–12–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Application

Pursuant to section 1301.33(a) of Title
21 of the Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR), this is notice that on August 11,
2000, B.I. Chemical, Inc., 2820 N.
Normandy Drive, Petersburg, Virginia
23805, made application by renewal to
the Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) for registration as a bulk
manufacturer of the basic classes of
controlled substances listed below:

Drug Schedule

Amphetamine (1100) .................... II
Methadone (9250) ........................ II
Methadone-intermediate (9254) ... II

Drug Schedule

Levo-alphacetylmethadol (LAAM)
(9648).

II

The firm plans to bulk manufacture
the listed controlled substances for
formulation into finished
pharmaceuticals.

Any other such applicant and any
person who is presently registered with
DEA to manufacture such substance
may file comments or objections to the
issuance of the proposed registration.

Any such comments or objections
may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to
the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration, United
States Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative (CCR),
and must be filed no later than
December 12, 2000.

Dated: September 28, 2000.
John H. King,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 00–26370 Filed 10–12–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Importation of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Application

Pursuant to Section 1008 of the
Controlled Substances Import and
Export Act (21 U.S.C. 958(I)), the
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing
a registration under this Section to a
bulk manufacturer of a controlled
substance in Schedule I or II and prior
to issuing a regulation under Section
1002(a) authorizing the importation of
such a substance, provide
manufacturers holding registrations for
the bulk manufacture of the substance
and opportunity for a hearing.

Therefore, in accordance with Section
1301.34 of Title 21, Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR), notice is hereby
given that on August 11, 2000, B.I.
Chemical, Inc., 2820 N. Normandy
Drive, Petersburg, Virginia 23805, made
application by renewal to the Drug
Enforcement Administration to be
registered as an importer of
phenylacetone (8501), a basic class of
controlled substance listed in Schedule
II.

The firm plans to import the
phenylacetone for the bulk manufacture
of amphetamine.

Any manufacturer holding, or
applying for, registration as a bulk

VerDate 11<MAY>2000 20:10 Oct 12, 2000 Jkt 194001 PO 00000 Frm 00074 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\13OCN1.SGM pfrm08 PsN: 13OCN1



60977Federal Register / Vol. 65, No. 199 / Friday, October 13, 2000 / Notices

manufacturer of this basic class of
controlled substance may file written
comments on or objections to the
application described above and may, at
the same time, file a written request for
a hearing on such application in
accordance with 21 CFR 1301.43 in
such form as prescribed by 21 CFR
1316.47.

Any such comments, objections or
requests for a hearing may be addressed,
in quintuplicate, to the Deputy Assistant
Administrator, Office of Diversion
Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration, United States
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20537, Attention: DEA Federal Register
representative (CCR), and must be filed
no later than November 13, 2000.

This procedure is to be conducted
simultaneously with and independent
of the procedures described in 21 CFR
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As noted
in a previous notice at 40 FR 43745–46
(September 23, 1975), all applicants for
registration to import a basic class of
any controlled substance in Schedule I
or II are and will continue to be required
to demonstrate to the Deputy Assistant
Administrator, Office of Diversion
Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration that the requirements
for such registration pursuant to 21
U.S.C. 958(a), 21 U.S.C. 823(a), and 21
CFR 1301.34(a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f)
are satisfied.

Dated: September 26, 2000.
John H. King,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 00–26372 Filed 10–12–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated May 19, 2000, and
published in the Federal Register on
May 30, 2000, (65 FR 34498), Chemic
Laboratories, Inc., 480 Neponset Street,
Building 7C, Canton, Massachusetts
02021, made application to the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to
be registered as a bulk manufacturer of
cocaine (9041), a basic class of
controlled substance listed in Schedule
II.

The firm plans to bulk manufacture
small quantities of cocaine derivative
for a customer.

DEA has considered the factors in
Title 21, United States Code, Section
823(a) and determined that the

registration of Chemic Laboratories, Inc.
to manufacture is consistent with the
public interest at this time. DEA has
investigated Chemic Laboratories, Inc.
to ensure that the company’s
registration is consistent with the public
interest. These investigations have
included inspection and testing of the
company’s physical security systems,
verification of the company’s
compliance with state and local laws,
and a review of the company’s
background and history. Therefore,
pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823 and 28 CFR
0.100 and 0.104, the Deputy Assistant
Administrator, Office of Diversion
Control, hereby orders that the
application submitted by the above firm
for registration as a bulk manufacturer
of the basic class of controlled substance
listed above is granted.

Dated: August 18, 2000.
John H. King,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 00–26366 Filed 10–12–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Importer of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Registration

By Notice dated July 11, 2000, and
published in the Federal Register on
August 1, 2000, (65 FR 46951),
Chiragene, Inc., 7 Powder Horn Drive,
Warren, New Jersey 07059, made
application by renewal to the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to
be registered as an importer of
phenylacetone (8501), a basic class of
controlled substance listed in Schedule
II.

The firm plans to import the
phenylacetone to manufacture
amphetamine.

No comments or objections have been
received. DEA has considered the
factors in Title 21, United States Code,
Section 823(a) and determined that the
registration of Chiragene, Inc. to import
phenylacetone is consistent with the
public interest and with United States
obligations under international treaties,
conventions, or protocols in effect on
May 1, 1971, at this time. DEA has
investigated Chiragene, Inc. on a regular
basis to ensure that the company’s
continued registration is consistent with
the public interest. These investigations
have included inspection and testing of
the company’s physical security
systems, audits of the company’s
records, verification of the company’s

compliance with state and local laws,
and a review of the company’s
background and history. Therefore,
pursuant to Section 1008(a) of the
Controlled Substances Import and
Export Act and in accordance with Title
21, Code of Federal Regulations, Section
1301.34, the above firm is granted
registration as an importer of the basic
class of controlled substance listed
above.

Dated: October 4, 2000.
John H. King,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 00–26368 Filed 10–12–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Importation of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Withdrawal

As set forth in the Federal Register
(FR Doc. 00–7870) Vol. 65, No. 62 at
page 16963, dated March 30, 2000,
Chirex Technology Center, Inc., DBA
Chirex Cauldron, 383 Phoenixville Pike,
Malvern, Pennsylvania 19355, made
application to the Drug Enforcement
Administration to be registered as an
importer of amphetamine (1100).

Two registered bulk manufacturers of
amphetamine requested a hearing to
deny the proposed registration of Chirex
Technology Center, Inc. Chirex
Technology Center, Inc. requested by
letter that its application be withdrawn.
Therefore, Chirex Technology Center,
Inc,’s application to import
amphetamine is hereby with drawn.

Dated: September 26, 2000.
John H. King,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 00–26374 Filed 10–12–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated May 1, 2000, and
published in the Federal Register on
May 12, 2000, (65 FR 30614), Dupont
Pharmaceuticals, 1000 Stewart Avenue,
Garden City, New York 11530, made
application by renewal to the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to
be registered as a bulk manufacturer of
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